
 
 

 

 

 

Request for Qualifications 

BROWNFIELDS ASSESSMENT ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTING SERVICES 

Contractor Question Response 

September 23, 2016 

 

 

Submission Deadline 
 
“What time of day are qualification proposals due on September 30?” 
 
Statements of Qualification must be received by 4:30 pm on Sept. 30th, 2016.  Statements of 
Qualification or amendments received after the submittal deadline will not be considered. Faxed 
or emailed Statements of Qualification will not be considered.   
 
CVRPC Proposal Ranking Criteria Narrative 
 
“Can we obtain a copy of the Ranking Criteria Narrative from CVRPC’s USEPA grant 
application to better understand their objectives under the grant?” 
 
Yes. Please see the Ranking Criteria Narrative posted to the CVRPC Website RFQ page. 
 
Staff Categories 
 
“For the cost proposal, will you accept rates for staff types in addition to those described under 
the 1st bullet of item #2?   
 
Alternate staff categories may be provided in addition to the requested categories.  The requested 
categories may not be substituted by alternate staff categories, or omitted. 
 
Profit margin fee 
 
“What is a profit margin fee?” 
 
CVRPC would like to determine the value of the services being provided, by understanding how 
the contractor addresses profit as part of its billing for services.  Profit margin may be expressed 
in the manner that best represents how the contractor determines profit.  This may be a fee 
amount, a percentage rate, or another means that is most appropriate to the contractor. 



“Are you asking for averaged direct rate (wage) with calculated overhead (G&A+Fringe) with 
an applied profit? Or just the built, proposed billing rate with the profit associated with the 
billing rate?”  
 
Wage related rates should be reported as requested in item 2. of the Cost Proposal required 
content.  If there is a difference between profit margin applied to averaged rates, and profit 
margin associated with a built, proposed billing rate, the profit margin proposed to be applied to 
CVRPC contract work should be submitted.  As stated above, CVRPC is seeking to understand 
the profit margin the contractor proposes to utilize for services performed for CVRPC. 
 
“Is it the profit margin the same as a subcontractor markup?” 
 
No.  Subcontractor markup should be reported separately from profit margin. 
 
Basic Mobilization Costs 
 
In regards to Item #10 of the Cost Proposal (page 6), what specifically should be included in the 
“basic mobilization costs”? Are these the costs associated only with physically getting a field 
crew and equipment to a site to perform Phase II soil and groundwater testing or should the 
costs of the actual field investigation (equipment, consumables, , etc.) also be included?   
 
CVRPC would like to understand the mobilization costs that are likely to be incurred each time a 
Phase 2 soil & groundwater sampling event is conducted.  Typical costs of mobilizing a field 
crew and equipment should be included, as well as actual costs of field investigation that are 
expected for most mobilizations. Please note this statement is not intended to be an itemization.  
 
Physical Submission Requirements 
 
“Should the example Phase I/Phase II/CAP reports be included on the 4 CDs that also include 
the Statement of Technical Qualifications?  Should there be 4 separate CDs that just include the 
Cost Proposal?  If so, do they need to be sealed in the sealed envelope that contains the paper 
copies of the Cost Proposal?” 
 
Four separate packages should be assembled to facilitate distribution to the four member 
selection committee.  Each should contain a hard copy and an electronic copy of the Statement of 
Qualifications.  The example reports may be included on the same electronic media as the SOQ.  
All Cost Proposal materials should be sealed entirely separately from the other parts of the 
submission.   All four Cost Proposal envelopes should contain one hard copy Cost Proposal and 
one electronic copy.    
 
Submission 30 Page Limit 
 
“Is that 30 pages or 30 sheets of paper?”  
 
The limit is 30 pages.  Submissions shall be double-sided, so the 30 page limit means 15 sheets 
of paper. 
 
“Do resumes count toward the page limit?” 
 
No. Resumes may be included in addition to the 30 page statement.  
 
“Do a cover letter count toward the page limit?” 



The cover letter will not be counted toward the 30 page limit, but should be limited to one page.   
 
“Does a title page, and table of contents count toward the page limit?” 
 
Yes. The title page and table of contents count toward the page limit. 
 
“Do the Certificates of Non-Collusion, Tax Compliance, and MBE/WBE Participation count 
towards the 30-page limit?” 
 
No. These may be excluded from the 30 page limit. 
 
Hard Copy Reporting Costs 
 
“Page 13 of the RFQ states: “Final reports must be delivered in digital and hard copy format to 
the parties noted above, as well as two extra copies to the CVRPC”. Based on our recent 
experience working with VTDEC and EPA on Brownfield projects, hard copies of reports are 
rarely required.  How many hardcopies should we assume will be required?  When preparing 
our cost proposal, should we assume that the production costs associated with the generating 
these hardcopies be included in the estimate for the Phase I ESA, QAPP, and the CAP? If so, is 
there a specific number of pages we should assume for each?”  
 
Please assume that hard copy reports must be submitted each to EPA, VTDEC, the site owner, 
and CVRPC, with two extra copies also submitted to CVRPC.  This will mean 6 hard copies of 
any reports produced.  This may be adjusted based on the preferences of those involved in any 
given project, but for the purposes of the SOQ, please assume 6 hard copies.  These production 
costs should be included in the estimates for Phase 1 ESA, QAPP, and CAP.  Pages assumed 
should be based upon the reporting practices of the contractor. 
 
Re-negotiation of Fees 
 
“Regarding fees and the length of the contract (through September 30, 2020), does the contract 
allow for a CPI-based escalation, or other re-negotiation of fees during the contract period?” 
 
The Master Agreement allows for renegotiation of rates after the first two years of the 
Agreement.  The rates may not be renegotiated based on a CPI escalation.  Please see the Master 
Agreement for Qualified Environmental Professional Services, Article 6.7 
 
Conflicting Indemnification Provisions 
 
“In the Master Agreement linked in the RFQ there is a contradiction between the 
indemnification provisions contained in Article 7.1 and Exhibit E, Section 6. Given its duty to 
defend and the lack of a negligence-based “trigger,” Section 6 of Exhibit E is not insurable 
under a professional liability policy.  Is the CVRPC willing to a) remove Section 6 from Exhibit 
E, or b) acknowledge that Article 7.1 is the controlling indemnification provision of the 
Agreement?” 
 
CVRPC is investigating this inquiry and will post a response as soon as it is determined. 
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